» r,m The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

Torwwns

NIPISSING 45 Beatty Street
Nipissing ON POH 1W0
“Life thie way it shonlif fic” = g0 Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

www.nipissingtownship.com

Tuesday, October 22, 2024

Amended October 16, 2024
**START TIME 6:30 p.m.**
1. Disclosure of pecuniary interest.
2. Committee Reports.

3. By-Law: Zoning By-Law Amendment affecting lands located on Island #4 Spanner
Island Unit 114.

4. Staff Report: Updates to the Township of Nipissing Asset Management Plan — Levels of
Service.,

5. Resolution: Adopt the Minutes of the October 1, 2024 Council meeting.
6. Presentation of First Draft of Capital Forecast 2025-2035.

7. Correspondence.

8. Accounts to pay.

9. Closed Session:
239.(2)(a) the security of the property of the municipality or local board; and (b)
personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board
employees.
Purpose of the Closed Session: Council to receive an update on security measures for
municipal property and updates about municipal staff positions.

10.By-Law: Confirming Proceedings of Council at its meeting held October 22, 2024.
11. Adjournment.
Council meetings will be held in person at 2381 Highway 654, Township of Nipissing Community

Centre and virtually utilizing the Zoom platform; and will be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing
YouTube channel.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2XSMZgRNHbwVppelfKCEXw



TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Report John-Paul Negrinotti Application

Prepared For: Number:

Report Patrick Townes, BA, BEd & Applicant: James Knowles

Prepared By. | Jamie Robinson, MCIP, RPP

Location: Island #4 Spanner Island Unit | Owner: Kenneth and Anna
n4 Knowles

Application Zoning By-law Amendment | Report Date: October 22, 2024

Type:

A PROPQOSAL/BACKGROUND

An application for a Zoning By-law Amendment has been submitted for the subject property
located on Island #4 Spanner Island Unit 114 in the Township of Nipissing. The application was
submitted by James Knowles, on behalf of the owners, Kenneth and Anna Knowles. The subject
property is outlined in red on Figure 1.

Figure 1: Subject Property

Subject Property

Ly L7y

The subject property is an island on Lake Nipissing and has a lot area of approximately 0.52
hectares (1.29 acres). The subject property is currently vacant with the exception of an existing
dock structure. The owners are proposing to construct a new single unit dwelling on the subject

property.



Portions of the shoreline on the subject property contains fish habitat which is identified on
Schedule B of the Official Plan. The owner retained FRi Ecological Services to prepare a Fish
Habitat Assessment.

The subject property is designated as Residential in the Official Plan and is located within the
Limited Service Residential (LSR} Zone in the Zoning By-law.

The purpose of the Zoning By-law Amendment application is to rezone the subject property to
permit the development of a one storey single unit dwelling with a deck, in addition to a septic
system. Amendments are required to the following sections of the Zoning By-law:

Section 3.36 - requires that all components of a septic system, including but not limited
to the tank, bed, and mantle shall be setback a distance of at least 30.0 metres from a
waterbody. The proposed septic bed is located 18 metres from the waterbody and the
proposed septic tank is located 15 metres from the waterbody.

Section 3.37 and Schedule B — requires that all buildings, structures, fences and signs
shall be setback a distance of at least 30 metres from a waterbody, watercourse and the
normal ordinary water's edge. The proposed single unit dwelling is located
approximately 10 metres from the waterbody and the proposed deck is located
approximately 9 metres from the waterbody.

Section 3.39 - requires that no new building, structure or placing and/or removal of fill
of any kind whether originating on the site or elsewhere shall be permitted within 30
metres from the normal ordinary water's edge of any lake, river, or watercourse. The
proposed septic bed is located 18 metres from the waterbody and the proposed septic
tank is located 15 metres from the waterbody. The proposed single unit dwelling is
located approximately 10 metres from the waterbody and the proposed deck is located
approximately 9 metres from the waterbody.

An excerpt of the survey and development sketch is included in Figure 2.



Figure 2: Survey and Development Sketch

NOT 10 SCALE

Y,
COa
N
1523
&
&
o
“:\_J
L
Qo
A
SR
L
S
3 Lo

PERIVEIER OF ISLARD =

AREA OF UNCOVERED DECKS = 772.7m'

ELEVATION

ELEVATION ARE GEODETIC (CGVD2B) AND
DERWVED FROM CAN-NET NETWORK
USING RTK GPS.

NOTE

ALL OF ISLAKD 4
SOUTH BAY OF LAKE NIPISSING
TOWNSHIP OF MIPISSING
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND

LOT COVERAGE
AREA OF PROPERTY = 5216.4m’

AREA OF PROPOSED OWELLING = 141.2m"

AREA OF COVERED DECK = 24.4m’
PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE = 32X

SKETCH FOR ZONING 8r—LAW

AMENDMENT
(] 12 24m

4

SCALE 1 : 600

cAUTION

o) THIS IS NOT A PLAH OF SURVEY AND SHALL
HOT BE USED EXCEPT FOR THE PURPOSE
INDICATED (N THE AITLE BLOCK

£} THIS SKEICH IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT(D)

NOTE

DIMENSIONS WERE CBTANED
FROU FIELD SURVEY

EXISTING
HYDRO
BoX

\l EXISTING

CONCRETE
nocKs

e
h < & LEGEND
. ] 3
BB (ol N » DENOTES  GRIGHAL GROUND
K dg"‘ = N LLEVATION
o & ST
S A SO METRIC
/ CRTon OISTANCES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE
/ L IH METRES AMD CAN BE CONVERIED
ot 10 FEET BY DIMDING BY 0 3048
S CLENT JAMES KNOWLES
W J— TULLOCH GEOMATICS INC.

411 9m

*
TULLOCH

W SEMIGR SIEE

HORTH BAY OM i Wa-11-00

f ia-drarel
g Ehbg fBt i co
PRAws Or O D Fi M2 Z24244)




B. REGULATORY REVIEW & ANALYSIS

B1. Provincial Planning Statement

All applications made under the Planning Act, must be consistent with the Provincial Planning
Statement (PPS). The new PPS takes effect on October 20, 2024. In the context of the PPS, the
subject property is considered Rural Lands.

Section 3.6 of the PPS includes policies for sewage, water and stormwater. Section 3.6.6.4 of the
PPS states that where municipal sewage services and municipal water services or private
communal sewage services and private communal water services are not available, planned, or
feasible, individual on-site sewage services and individual on-site water services may be
permitted. The owner is proposing a private septic system.

Section 4.1 of the PPS includes policies regarding natural heritage. In accordance with Section
416 of the PPS, development and site alteration is not permitted in fish habitat except in
accordance with provincial and federal requirements. Further, Section 4.1.8 of the PPS states that
development and site alteration is not permitted on ‘adjacent lands’ to natural heritage features
and areas, unless the ecological function of the adjacent lands has been evaluated, in addition
to demonstrating that there will be no negative impacts on the natural features or on their
ecological functions.

FRi Ecological Services completed a Fish Habitat Assessment, including an in-person field
investigation on August 14, 2024. The Fish Habitat Assessment determined that there are three
areas that are considered as ‘Type 7' fish habitat and therefore those areas are to be rezoned
to the Environmental Protection (EP) Zone in the implementing Zoning By-law to protect these
areas on the shoreline. Further, the Fish Habitat Assessment included recommendations to
mitigate the potential negative impacts of the Type 1 fish habitats, including ensuring that the
septic system is appropriately designed and maintained in addition to utilizing permeable
materials where possible. The Fish Habitat Assessment concludes that with the mitigation
recommendations implemented, the proposed development is not anticipated to negatively
impact the Type 1 Fish Habitat. The recommended mitigation measures are to be implemented
through the drawings on the future building permit.

Section 5.2 of the PPS provides policies that address natural hazards, where development shall
be directed away from areas of natural or human-made hazards where there is an unacceptable
risk to public health or safety or of property damage. The proposed single unit dwelling is
located above the flood elevation of Lake Nipissing of 197,25 metres Canadian Geodetic Datum
and located beyond the fivemetre wave uprush area. The proposed building envelope is located
outside the flood hazard associated with Lake Nipissing.

The proposed Zoning By-law Amendment is consistent with the PPS.

B2.  Township of Nipissing Official Plan

The subject property is designated as Shoreline in the Official Plan. The proposed development
of a single unit dwelling is a permitted use in accordance with the Official Plan.



Section 2.4.3.6 a) of the Township of Nipissing Official Plan states that in order to protect and
preserve water quality, all new shoreline development shall be subject to a vegetative buffer of
30 metres, that is to be maintained between the shoreline and any development on the lot. The
vegetative buffer shall only be interrupted for a pathway not to exceed 4 metres in width to
provide access to the water. Due to the size of the subject property, a 30 metre setback from
Lake Nipissing is not possible. The owner has sited the proposed single unit dwelling so it is
located above the flood elevation and wave uprush area of Lake Nipissing and provides for a
reduced area along the shoreline to be maintained. No alternative locations are available on
the subject property in order to maintain the 30 metre setback from Lake Nipissing.

Section 2.4.5 of the Official Plan contains policies pertaining to residential development within
the Shoreline designation. New lots are to have a sufficient size to accommodate a dwelling and
a septic system, noting all development shall be setback 30 metres from the shoreline. As
referenced, the subject property is small and the proposed development is located as far back
from the shoreline as possible, due to the size and shape of the island.

Section 5.4.1 of the Official Plan includes policies regarding fish habitat. Development and site
alteration is not permitted, except in in accordance with provincial and federal requirements. On
adjacent lands, development and site alteration shall only be permitted if it is demonstrated
there will be no negative impacts on the Fish Habitat. Adjacent lands are defined as lands within
120 metres of known Fish Habitat.

FRi Ecological Services completed a Fish Habitat Assessment, including an in-person field
investigation on August 14, 2024, The Fish Habitat Assessment determined that there are three
areas that are considered as ‘Type 1" Fish Habitat and therefore those areas are to be rezoned
to the Environmental Protection (EP) Zone in the implementing Zoning By-law to protect these
areas on the shoreline. Further, the Fish Habitat Assessment included recommendations to
mitigate the potential negative impacts of the Type 1 Fish Habitats, including ensuring that the
septic system is appropriately designed and maintained in addition to utilizing permeable
materials where possible. The Fish Habitat Assessment concludes that with the mitigation
recommendations implemented, the proposed development is not anticipated to negatively
impact the Type 1 Fish Habitat. The recommended mitigation measures are to be implemented
through the drawings on the future building permit.

The proposed Zoning By-law Amendment conforms to the Official Plan.

B3. Zoning By-Law 2020-20

The subject property is located within the Limited Service Residential {LSR) Zone. The subject
property is currently vacant with the exception of an existing concrete dock located on the
shoreline. The proposed development for a single unit dwelling is a permitted use within the
LSR Zone pursuant to the Township of Nipissing Zoning By-Law.

The purpose of the Zoning By-law Amendment application is to rezone the subject property to
permit the development of a one storey single unit dwelling with a deck, in addition to a septic
system. Amendments are required to the following sections of the Zoning By-law:



e Section 3.36 — requires that all components of a septic system, including but not limited
to the tank, bed, and mantle shall be setback a distance of at least 30.0 metres from a
waterbody. The proposed septic bed is located 18 metres from the waterbody and the
proposed septic tank is located 15 metres from the waterbody.

o Section 3.37 and Schedule B - requires that all buildings, structures, fences and signs
shall be setback a distance of at least 30 metres from a waterbody, watercourse and the
normal ordinary water's edge. The proposed single unit dwelling is located
approximately 10 metres from the waterbody and the proposed deck is located
approximately 9 metres from the waterbody.

e Section 3.39 — requires that no new building, structure or placing and/or removal of fill
of any kind whether originating on the site or elsewhere shall be permitted within 30
metres from the normal ordinary water's edge of any lake, river, or watercourse. The
proposed septic bed is located 18 metres from the waterbody and the proposed septic
tank is located 15 metres from the waterbody. The proposed single unit dwelling is
located approximately 10 metres from the waterbody and the proposed deck is located
approximately 9 metres from the waterbody.

The purpose and intent of the above provisions in the Zoning By-law is to ensure an adequate
setback from a shoreline for new development, including septic systems, and to preserve the
area of land between development and the shoreline to promote a natural state adjacent to the
shoreline.

Due to the size and shape of the subject property, the owner has attempted to maximize the
setbacks from the shoreline as much as possible, while locating the proposed development
above the flood elevation of Lake Nipissing. The flood elevation is an important factor when
siting new development on islands that are zoned for development. While the required setbacks
are proposed to be reduced, there are still areas to remain natural in state along the shoreline
and there are mitigation measures recommended in the Fish Habitat Assessment to protect the
fish habitat areas.

The draft Zoning By-law Amendment shows the areas that are to be rezoned to the
Environmental Protection (EP) Zone to implement the mitigation measures recommended in
the Fish Habitat Assessment.

C. RECOMMENDATION

As outlined in this Report, the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment has been reviewed within
the context of the applicable policies of the PPS and the Official Plan, and it has been determined
that the proposed development is consistent with the PPS and confirms to the Official Plan. The
owner cannot achieve the minimum setbacks as required in the Zoning By-law of 30 metres
from the shoreline, but have located a new single unit dwelling in a location that is setback as
far as possible from the shoreline and that is located above the flood elevation of Lake Nipissing.

6



It is recommended that Council receive this Report and pass the Zoning By-law Amendment
application, in accordance with the draft Zoning By-law Amendment.

MHBC PLANNING
Patrick Townes, BA, BEd Jamie Robinson, BES, MCIP, RPP
Associate Partner



Corporation of the Township of Nipissing
Island #4 Spanner Island Unit 114

BY-LAW NO. 2024 - 47
“Being a By-law to Amend Zoning By-law 2020-20, as amended”

WHEREAS the Corporation of the Township of Nipissing has received an application to
amend Zoning By-law 2020-20 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990, c.P.13, as amended,
authorizes the Council of a municipality to pass Zoning By-laws to regulate the use of
land, buildings or structures in accordance with Section 34(1) of the Planning Act
Planning Act, R.5.0. 1990, c.P.13.

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Nipissing enacts
that By-law 2020-20, as amended is hereby amended as follows:

1. Section 5.19 shall be added following Section 5.18. Section 5.19 shall read as
follows:

“5.19 SPECIAL ZONE NO.19 (Island #4 Spanner Island Unit 114)
Notwithstanding any other provision of this By-law, on the property located
on Island #4 Spanner island Unit 114, in the Township of Nipissing, the
following applies:

5.19.1 Zone Boundaries

The zone boundaries of Special Zone No. 19 (SZ 19) are identified on the
Schedule A1 to this By-law.

5.19.2 Regulations
Within the Special Zone No. 19 (SZ 19), the following provisions shall apply:

a) The minimum setback for any component of a septic system shall be 15
metres from any water body or normal ordinary water’s edge.

b) The minimum setback for a single unit dwelling shall be 10 metres from
any water body or normal ordinary water’s edge.

¢) The minimum setback for an attached deck (attached to a single unit

dwelling) shall be 9 metres from any water body or normal ordinary
water’s edge.

2. Schedule A to Zoning By-law 2020-20 shall be amended in accordance with
Schedule ‘A1’, attached hereto.

Read a first and second time on the October 22, 2024

Read a third time and finally passed on this October 22, 2024.

Tom Piper, Mayor

Kris Croskery-Hodgins,
Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Schedule A1 to By-law No. 2024 - 47

LAKE
NIPISSING

000000000
0000000000000000

NIPISSING

oooooo
®4%e%e%e’

V2 o seizmers iz imy

% tands to be rezoned as Environmental Protection (EP) Zone




MINUTES

TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
Tuesday, October 1, 2024

A reguiar meeting of the Township of Nipissing Council was held on Tuesday, October 1, 2024 starting
at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, and
livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Mayor Tom Piper and Councillors Shelly Foote, Stephen Kirkey, James Scott and Dave
Yemm.

Staff: Operations Superintendent Dan Maclnnis, Office Assistant-Intern/Interim Deputy Clerk Kim
Turnbull, Fire Chief-MLEQ-CEMC Will Bateman and Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Kris
Croskery-Hodgins.

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: Councillor Shelly Foote.

Committee Reports:

Councillor James Scott: District of Parry Sound Municipal Association.

Councillor Steve Kirkey: District of Parry Sound Municipal Association, Police Services Board.
Mayor Tom Piper: Eastholme Home for the Aged Board of Management.

R2024-194 S. Foote, D. Yemm:

That we pass By-Law Number 2024-44, being a By-Law to appoint a Deputy Treasurer-Office Assistant
for the Township of Nipissing.

Read a first, second and third time and passed this 15t day of October, 2024. Carried.

R2024-195 S. Kirkey, J. Scott:

That we pass By-Law Number 2024-45, being a By-Law to amend By-Law 2021-58 which prohibits the
unauthorized disposal of waste and establishes and regulates a system for the disposal of solid waste
in the defined areas of the Township of Nipissing.

Read a first, second and third time and passed this 15t day of October, 2024. Carried.

R2024-196 D. Yemm, S. Foote:
That the minutes of the regular Council Meeting held September 3, 2024, be adopted as published.
Carried.

R2024-197 J. Scott, S. Kirkey:

That we authorize the submission of an application to the Community Emergency Preparedness Grant
for the replacement of 3 backup generators located at the Public Works Garage, Township of Nipissing
Community Centre and Fire Station #1. Carried.

R2024-198 D. Yemm, S. Foote:

WHEREAS Circular Materials Ontario (CMO) is the administrator of the common collection system for
Blue Box Material under the transition of responsibility to the Province of Ontario;

AND WHEREAS an agreement has been presented for this transition of Depot Operations to the
Township of Nipissing from CMO;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Township of Nipissing authorizes the Mayor and the Municipal
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer to sign the agreement, as reviewed by our lawyer. Carried.



Minutes — October 1, 2024 - Page 2

R2024-199 S. Foote, D. Yemm:
That we appoint Jane Aultman to the Nipissing Township Museum Board for the remainder of the
Council term. Carried.

R2024-200 J. Scott, S. Kirkey:
That we accept the correspondence as presented. Carried.

Councillor Shelly Foote declared pecuniary interest for the accounts listing on the September 10, 14,
23, 25, 26, and 28, 2024 for fue! purchases by the Township as she owns the business listed in the
Accounts Payable.

Councillor Foote left the Councii table.

R2024-201 D. Yemm, J. Scott:
That the statement of accounts dated September 10, 14, 23, 25, 26, and 28, 2024, totaling
$243,449.19 be approved. Carried.

Councillor Foote returned to the Council table.

R2024-202 S. Kirkey, S. Foote:

That this part of our meeting will be closed to the public as authorized by Section 239(2)(b) of the
Municipal Act, 2001, c. 25, for consideration of the following subject matter:

(b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, inciuding municipal or local board employees.
Council to receive information on a work request for municipal resources on private property.

Time: 6:54 p.m. Carried.

Kim Turnbull and Will Bateman left the chamber.

R2024-203 S. Foote, J. Scott:

That we resume to an open public meeting.
Time: 7:30 p.m. Carried.

Will Bateman returned to the chamber.

R2024-204 J. Scott, S. Kirkey;

That we pass By-Law 2024-46, being a By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council at its meeting
held on October 1, 2024.

Read the first, second and third time and passed this 1t day of October, 2024. Carried.

R2024-205 S. Foote, D. Yemm:
That the meeting be adjourned. Time: 7:32 p.m. Next regular meeting to be held October 22, 2024.
Carried.

Mayor:

Municipal Administrator:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by Council at the next regular Council Meeting.



To‘;n,ﬁ;,,%gf - TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

NIPISSING

“Lifethe sy i shout b =, C ORRESPONDENCE

October 22, 2024

1. Overview of the New Provincial Planning Statement, 2024 from MHBC, Planning
Urban Design & Landscape Architecture,

2. Thank you letter from the Powassan and District Union Public Library.

3. Resolution from the City of Temiskaming Shores regarding alcohol sales in
convenience stores and locations that sell fuel to drivers.

4. Minutes of the Nipissing Township Museum Board, held October 2, 2024.

5. Minutes of the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee, held October 7,
2024.



«®e®e. [PLANNING

' URBAN DESIGE
& LANDSCAP

MHBC | ARCHITECTURE

MEMO

To: | John-Paul Néériﬁétﬁ, Land Planning and Technology Administrator — Deputy Treasurer
From: Jamie Robinson, BES, RPP, MCIP and Patrick Townes, BA BEd

Date: September 27, 2024

File: | Township of Nipissing — 12178E

Subject: Overview of the New Provincial Planning Statement, 2024

On August 20, 2024, the Provincial government released the final Provincial Planning Statement 2024 (PPS
2024), which will come into effect on October 20, 2024 and apply to all decisions made in relation to planning
matters on, or after that date.

This memorandum provides a high-level summary of the changes proposed with the PPS 2024 based on the
final August 20, 2024 version and also highlights changes that were made following the April 10, 2024 draft.

Provincial Planning Statement 2024

In 2022, the Province initiated a review on approaches for integrating A Place to Grow: The Growth Plan for
the Greater Golden Horseshoe, 2020 (“Growth Plan™) and the Provincial Policy Statement, 2020 (2020 PPS").
On April 6, 2023, the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH) released the first draft of the proposed
PPS for comment (“2023 Draft”). The feedback received contributed to the development of the second draft
released in April of 2024.

The PPS 2024 replaces the Growth Plan and the 2020 PPS to create a single, Province-wide, housing-focused
land use planning document, intended to speed up government approval processes. The PPS 2024 is
considered a policy statement for the purpose of Section 3 of the Planning Act, and the requirement for
consistency with its policies will apply to all development applications in Ontario made on or after October 20,
2024, The policies contained within the Growth Plan did not apply in the Township of Nipissing.

While some of the PPS 2024 policies and definitions are new, many have been carried over and/or modified
from the 2020 PPS and the Growth Plan. Table 1 summarizes the key changes with the PPS 2024 in comparison
to the 2020 PPS. We encourage you to review this summary in conjunction with the full version of the new

PPS which is located here: https://www.ontario.ca/files/2024-08/mmah-provincial-planning-statement-en-
2024-08-19.pdf

9 113 Collier Streat, Barrie, ON | L4M 1H2 (® 705-728-0045 {5 www.mhbeplan.com

KITCHERER | WOODERIDGE | LOMDON | BARRIE | HAMILTO! !




‘SRS |edDIUNW JO [DAS] JOPISUOD PINOM
YIIym “IXaju0d |BI0| a3y} Jo) endosdde aq
0] ale Ydiym sajepdn ue|d [BRWO JO 3wl ay)
1e s)ob.ue) AJISUIP JO MIIASL B U0 S| SNJ0Y 3Y |

‘ued [eulacsd JoYo Aue 10 Sdd 9yl Jo Adjjod Aue yiim J21Juod
pinom os Buiop asaym 1dadxa ‘ajelidosdde susym ‘sisbie) winwiuiw
asay) puoAaq ob o} pabeinodua ale sapuoyine buuueld pue
spJepuels wnwiuiw Juasaldal syebiey Ajisuap — z1°1°9 Adijod maN

syoble] Aysuaqg

"ue|d [ePWO mau bupepdn
uaym udAIb 3g pinoys LoIRIBPISUOD)

*Adlj0d M3U SIU} YIim Sduepaodde U
paJapisucd 2q 0} aJe spaau pue| papalold

"uozZuoy awg Siyl puoAaq puaixa

Aew sease Juawidoidius pue sease yamosd 210218435 'safjijioe) aJNBs
gnd ‘aumpnaiselur 1oy buiuueld "asuepinb |epuircsd Buisn sieaA
0€ Uey) a10W 10U InQg SJesA Z 10) Spasu pajoafold Jsaw 03 sasn
pug| Jo Xiw pue abuel eudoidde ue S)epowiLIodIe 0) Jjqe|ieAr
puEj JUaIYNs aaey 03 sajepdn pue sS40 mau SsaaiNbas Sdd mau ayl

SUOZIIOH YIMOID

"ueld [RPILO Mau buiiepdn
uaym UaAIb aq pjnoys uoreIapIsSuo)

‘Buiuueld asn

pue| Jo sasodind ay) 104 23UIACLd 3Y] AQ panss] Alsnolaald S1sed3.0)
juswAojdwa pue uonejndod Buisn Yymolb 3se33.40) 03 aNURUOD

Aew sapljedpiunw ‘11z bupuelsyumiou — 2°'1°Z Adljod man

‘suoioafold
dWeljall] JeaA-gz 0] 2IUJ2Jo1 AW 0 paipow Adljod

‘ajeudoidde se suoipalosd Aypow Aew Inq ‘suoidsfold

*A2110d MBU SIYY YIM S3URPIODDR uone|ndod oLeuQ adueuld Jo ASIUl UO SISeIRI0) Ymolb suonoafoid
Ul P3J2PISU0D 3q 0) aJe SISeID10) LIMOIS pue uoneindod aseq |leys senuoyine bujuueid — 1°7°¢ Adljod maN ymoln
buuueld amot9

‘uonead

pue sadlAIas ‘Juawahojdws Ajlenb ‘Buisnoy 0} $S3JJB JUSIUBAUOD

woddns 03 sagyoey aias Jygnd pue S4mOnNSeLul Ul SJUBWISIAUL

Buiziwpdo pue (sjeudoidde asoym) ubissp aapoddns-jsues)

pue pedwod buiznuoud pue sagunuwo 839/dLwoI Jo JUsWYS||qelss

uo snJoj 0} pasiaal yomawely bBuuueld asn pue| 10j UOISIA
*BUISNOY UO S| 707 Sdd JO sn2oy Jolel | “1£0z AQ sawoy uoljjiw §°'T Bulp|ing jo [eob uo sndoy 0} pasiAay uoISIA
SNOLLVYIAISNOD IONVYHD
/SNOLLVOTTdWI A3 e BehiRes a3s0dodd

suopesyjduy pue sabueld Ad) $Z0Z Sdd MaN ‘T d[qeL



‘(s1qeoydde
alaym) ueld |eplo mau Bupepdn
USYM UaAID 3q pinoys UoReISPISUOD

leau suondo buisnoy 10 abued ||ny Y3 SIapISU0D Jeyy buisnoy
Juapnls Joy Buluueid pajelbajul pue Aues s1e)e) 0] 1SiXe AsY)
aJoym ‘suonninsul Alepuodas-1sod pajsisse-Apiqnd yym siesoqe||od
jleys sanuoyine bujuue|d jeyy saanbas §°2°9 saijod MaN

BuIsnoH jJuapnis

“GLPET 9.

£EC0C PV SGOf pooD pue SaUoH S/Gepioyy
2yl Aq pRonponul £66T ‘1 sebreyd
Juawidofarag a3 Ul suoniuyap Ajliqeploye
pasiAal aU) Ylm sublje sproyasnol awiodul
JesIpous pue MoJ Jo UoIIULIP 243 Ul eale

., Iqedpiunu ay3 404 Spjoyasnoy
J33uaJ 10§ UOINGLISIP DWO0DU] 3Y3 JO Jua043d (09 1SeMmO| BL3
Ul SaLI0DUl Yyum ployasnoy ‘buisnoy |ejual Jo ased au ul (g
nednpiunud
3] 10} uoRnQLISIp WU 343 JO JuR21ad 09 3SOMO| 3L U
SaWI0dUI YJIm sployasnoy ‘Buisnoy diysiaumo jo ased syp ul (e

SueaW :Sp|oyasnoy awooul 2lelspowl pue Mo,

‘(mo2q 23s) "suoiedyipow WBIS Yypm plemio) pauled uasq sey
‘spjoyasNoy WUl Sespou pue Moj JO UOINUYSP Sdd 0202 Ul
‘Aedpiunw pJom sy Yam paoejdas usaq sey UdIUm ease Jaxsews

jeuoibad a3} 0} 2JUD1243. 3U} JO |RAOWIDI BY] 0§ U0NdaIXa Byl Yiim

suopuyaq

19)ew |euoibal 0] 30uaIa)a] PaAOWRL 3YL |  Sdd 0Z0Z Ul WOl JaA0 paLued s| buisnoy sigepsoye Jo uonuyaqg Ajiqepioyy
'S3)IS
Pa2Z||13rapUn Uo UCIIeIUISUIIUI [RRUSPISD
ajowodd 03 seunuoddo ale asay)
JI ssasse ued BuissidiN Jo diysumo | aylL
‘pajepdn
us=aq sey buisnoy Jo uopuyap |yl "SaNs
pazintapun dojeaspad 03 sanunJoddo 'SPIOYSSNOY SUI0IUS 3]8IFPOW pUE MOf 0) fQEDIOLE
Joj Bupjoo] pue |esauab ul Buisnoy | si eyl buisnoy Jo uoisiacdd a3 104 s3ebie) winwiuiw juswa|dwi pue syabae]
uo sndoy o) pabueyd sey Adjjod BuisnoH ysl|geisa 03 sanuoyine buuueld Joy Juswadinbal (e) 1°Z' Adjod Ayiqepioyy
buisnoy
‘g1endoadde s1 1064e) 3y aunsus 03 33epdn O Yo Jo swi} SY)
18 pPaYIsIARL 34 ||im S1abaey Ajisusp wnuiuiw — £T1°1°9 Adijod MaN
SNOILVY3IAISNOD FONVHD
/SNOLLVOTTdWI A alepzeiles L a3sododd




pajepdn auj ul papnjaul aJe eLaj)
‘PaJY JUSWISISS Mau e Jo uoisuedxa ealy
JUDWID[1ISS € 10) YSB MOU Ued SJaumopueT

ue bupen|eaa uaym Japisuod jjeys Auoyine Bujuueld e jeys eusiLd
payiuapl buisn awn Aue je uoisuedxs AlepUNOQ 2a/e JUIWBIeS
© 10 2aJP JUSLIS/FS MAU B JapPISU0D Aew sanioyine buiuueld

ealy JUSLUNSS
pue sealy

JUDWDIRS MAN

*0S 0p 0}
uoieayisn{ si a4ay) 2JoYm JO SUOISIAIPGNS

SSINOR] ANNISS JHGnd pue aJNJINIISELUT

3y} Jo uoisiaosd Ajpwiy ayy yim subije pue Apapao si sease

YyIMoLb pajeubissp UIuIM JUsWdoPAIp Jeyl ainsus o) ‘ajelldoldde
aJaym ‘saijod Buiseyd Juswaidwi pue ysijgeiss pinoys saployne

ab.e| Aue Joj ajeudoidde ag pjnom buiseyd bujuueld, — 9'1°¢°z ul Adjjod Buiseyd payipow e sey Sdd MaN buiseyd
,,’5eale (IMoLlb pajeubissp Ul alepsy
sso46 Jad sqol pue sjuapisal g5 Jo 19buey e Joy ued 0y pabeinodus
aJe sagyedpunu bumoub-jsej pue 6487 ~SUOIIPU0d |ed0|
uo paseq sease yamolb pajeudbrsap 1oy syebiel Ajisusp ysiiqeiss o)
pabeinodus aJte sapuoyine buueld, jeyy saiels § 1€ 7 Adijod maN
*SDIALRS [edidjunui
4O |[9A3] 3y} uo puadap Ajpbue} jim siyL ., SUORIpUO) [20] UO paseq ‘seaJe dn J|INg UIYIIM JuaLudojaAspad
"s1ebae) Ajsuap BuySIIgRISS UBUM JUNOIDR pue uoiedyIsualul 10) $396.1.1 wnwiuiw juswajdwl pue
03Ul Uaxe) 3q 0] e SUOIIPUO) |BI0T ysiiqels? |jeys sanuoyine buuueid, jeuy sa3e3s v 1°€'Z Adjod man
JSelyoe adias aygnd pue asnjongsesiul Alessadau syobie]
ay) ur juaunsaaul pue buiuueld buizpuoud pue suogdo buisnoy Jo Ajisuaqg pue
“Juawdojaaap pue ymolb Jo snooy ay) aue xiw pue abuel e Joy Buiuueid Aq Buipnpul ‘sapunuwiiod a3sidwo Juawdojaaapay
sealy JUaWIMIRS 1ey) woddns o) anujuod JO JusWaAIYdR 3Y) Moddns o) Juawidojenspal pue LoReIYISUIIUL ‘uonedYISUIUT
SeaJy JUSWIIIIRS 01 pajelad sapijod ayy | jessusb poddns Jeys sanuowyine buiuue|d, — £ 7°¢'z Adljod pasiasy | - SOIj0d |eldUD9
suoisuedxg A1epunog eally JUSLWBMSS pue Seally Wasmes
'sjuapnis 03 pajebae) buisnoy sndwed-4o Jo uoljelapIsuod
sapnpul Jeyy Abajeals Buisnoy Judapnis e Jo JuswdojpAsp syl uo
suonniisul Alepucoasisod pajsisse-Apiaqnd yiim a3eioqe||od pjnoys
saiuoyine bujuueld ‘sz g Adljod 0} JByHNY Jey} 9°7°9 Ul puy
‘Spasu a.mny pue
JUR.N2 J3aW 0] suonninsul Alepuodas-jsod pauueid pue Bunsixa
SNOILVY3IAISNOD IONVHD
/SNOLLVOT1dIWI A3 R a3S0doud




seally YimoLo Jibazens

, algejieae o pauueld aJe

uawdojaAap Moddns 03 saIpoR) 2DIAISS JNgnd pue aJnjdnJdiselju)
2U1 1B} peIensuowWwap u3aq sey J a4sym Ajuo esJe JUSWSIRS Mau
e Ajpuap) Aew sanuoyine Buluueld ‘(q 1-z°£ ¢ BulpueISLAIMION,,

591815
1.y ‘77z €z Adljod suojepueis mau e sasododd os|e Sdd Mau By

L uawdojaaap uequn Jo uoissaiboud
paseyd au3 1o} sapinoid ease Juawsjpes papuedxs 10 mau ay) (b
‘pue ‘2ouepinb
jenuiaold uo paseq ‘sisAjeue juajeainba 10 Juawssasse Jedut
jesnynobe ue Yybnolyy pauluwLislap se 9|qises) Jusixe ay)
0} paiebniw pue paziwiuiw ‘a|qissod J0u S| 3JUBPIOAR UM
10 ‘paploAe aJe wapsAs jeinynoibe ayy uo sypedw Jsyeym (3
lsenuLioy uonesedss aauesip wnuwruil 34y Yum salduwod
Baue JUSWNSS papuedxs 10 MU 3yl Jseym (9
'seaue jeinynobe awid Ui spue
jean3naube AjuoLid Jamo| U0 SRAJRUIB)|R 3|qeUOSEa. JapISU0d
‘31qIssod 10U S| SJUBPIOAR 21aUm ‘pue sease jesnynoibe
auid pIcAR U2IYM SUOIRD0| 2ARLLISYIR JO Uonen|eAs auy3 (p
/sease doso Ayerads asudwod spug; ajgedljdde ai ;oyeym (2
sanoe) aanIas Jygnd pue asmonsisequt
pauugld 1o Bupsixe u Aypeded juapns si ARyl 4 (q
!sasn puej Jo xiw aendoidde ue Ijepowwiodde
0) pue| [euonippe Joj ueld pue ajeubisap 03 pasu ayl (e

:Bumo|jo4 a3 JapISU0d [|eys SaiLIoyIne
Buiuueld ‘uoisuedxa Alepunoq ease juswwaes e buimoyle 1o ease
JUBWaIIas mau e buiAynuapr u, Jeyy sayads 11z g g Adljod maN

"ueld [eRO mau Bunepdn uaym uaab ‘uoisuedxa ue yons 1oy buiAidde suoisuedx3y
3¢ pNoYS UOREJSPISUOD) PUB JUSWINJ0P | WI0J) SISUMOpUE| JO AJIjIGe SY3 U0 Uoe)iWl| OuU S| 343y -uoisuedxa Aiepunog
SNOLLYY3IQISNOD IONVHO
/SNOLLVOTTdWI A altizal iz a3s0doud




payiuLad 2q J0U [[IM S35N |RIDISWLIOD
pue jeuonninsul ‘sease JuawAoidws
ul suoied|dde Juswdojaasp mau 1od

"£6 Ilig ybnoiyy paydope

YIIM UORJ3uUc) Ul JuswdojoAsp pue ydleasal ‘bulnidenuew
Buipnoul SSIIAIDE JILIOUOJ3 pUR SSaUISNQ JO SI3Isnp 104 ueld
[eI210 UE Ul pajeubisap seale SOU) SueswW [ease JuaAodug

'seale JuawAiojdwa wol) papnpPxa aJe sasn JuswAojdws Arewnd
UM pIRII0SSeE Jou 310 pue |1eja4 buipnjaul ‘|eplawiuiod pue
|euonninsu] ‘Buisnoyaiem ajeds 2b.ie| pue bulnioejnuew ‘Alsnpul

DV butuuelg W uawAoldwa Jo eale, AAB3Y 3pN[oul 0] aJe pue ‘Seale asn paxiw u] 3)ed50| Jouued uoniuyadQ
J0 uonuyap papusawe yum subie uomuyag JBY] S9SN U0 SNJ0J BU3 YIm ‘eale JuswAojdws Jo uouyap maN | ealy JuawAojdwy
JuswAoidwy

"SI)SIYoRIRYD

[efns Buliapisuod uaym £°5°z 03 ,2eudosdde

Aljedo},, peppe uey) Jaylo ‘a104aq . Prowold 2q |jeys uonessuabas pue Ajjelia J1ISL]

se A[[eiquasse uIewal S3ID1|0d "Palejep Uaaq | pue JuawdoAsp pue Lmolb Jo sndoj Byl aq ||_YS SPase JUBLWSINSS sealy
SeY Sealy [edny §°7 UODSS JO 3|quieald |ednu ‘sease jeins ul, — 25"z Ajod mou ‘g T°T Adljod Jewlod4 | JUSWIDINIRS eany
spuel/seaty iy

-AjBuiploooe seale asoy) 0] JuawdoAap
pue ywwmolb snooy 03 sapjiod ued

[ePWO paiepdn ul papnpul pue paynuapl
24 p|NOD seale asaly) Jaylaym ssasse
pinoys BuissidiN o diysumoy] a3 ‘seaty
ymo.n) 21631e43S JO UOIUYDP SU3 UO paseqd

,-buisnoy a1qe3inba pue "ajqissadde Bygepsoye poddns 03 (p
pue ‘ysue. [euoibas-eljul pue-1au| 1o spujod UoNIBUUD

apinosd pue yJomiau Jsuel) sy poddns pue ajepowiwodde 03 (3
!sasn |emyno

pue ‘|euopes.dal ‘|esawwod ‘uoednpa 1oy sease |e30) se (q
pmoub

juswAojdwsa pue uonendod jueoyiubis ajepowwiodde 03 (e

:pauueid aq pnoys sease (yymolb bares)s “Juswdoeasp
3SN-paxIW DI0LW pUR voREdySUaL ‘suofdo Buisnoy Jo Xiw pue
abue. e ‘saunuwiwol 33a/dwo2 jo JusWPA3IYDE a3 Hoddns o],

T Tb'¢ Adjod man

SEAIY YIMOoID)
si6ajesys buluueld

‘SPaJe 9S3Y) 0] Juswidojaaap pue
ymoub snooj pue Ajjuspl 03 saiyedunw

abeinodua sapijod ay) pue ‘pabueyd 'sease (Mol 2ibaess Ul Juawdopasap pue yimolb snaoy pue sealy
sey ealy ypwouo 21631ens Jo uonuueg | Ajuapi 03 pabesnodus ale sauoyine buuue|d, 1Tz Aoljod meN | yimods dibajens
SNOILVHIAISNOD IONVHO
/SNOLLVOT1dWI A3 e a3sodoud




ouissidiN JO diysumo au3 24oUm paljiIuspl
196 sealy ymolo 21631e0S U Ajleadss
‘sasn |enuapisal 0} Juadelpe ajeudoidde

aq pnod sasn Buisnoyaiem a(eds

-Jlews pue buisnoyaJem ‘jelisnpul aJaym je
300] 0] Juem Aew buissidiN Jo diysumo] ay|

-paxiW 310 pue sease yamosb Jibajens ul pabeinoiud ale spaye
SSIBAPE INOUYM S3S17 puef ARISUSS 0} Jusdelpe pajedo) ag pinod
ey} sasn Buisnoyaiem ajeds-[jlews pue bulinisejnuew ‘leuIsnpur,

11ey) sajels z°1°8'z Adljod maN

, ‘sosn
pue angisuas 0} uonisuel) a3eldosdde ue Buipinoad Aq sease
wewAomdws 0y Juaoelpe Ajiguedwod asn pue Buissaippe (@

pue ‘Spunuiiod 81a/diwod Jo JUSWIASIYdE
a3y} yoddns 03 Juawdopasp asn-paxiw ‘oedwod ‘siqredwod
pue sasn juswAoldws Jo vogesysuaily Buibeinodua (p

:AQ ssauaAladwod
pue juawdojaAap Jwouoda owoud ([eys sanuolyine buiuueld,,

!SMOJ|04 S pappe usaq
sey (2 7'1'8'Z Adljod mau e pue payipow uasq sey (p T'1°8°¢ Adljod

"ssauaAadwod pue JudWdosAIp JILWIoU0ID
aj0woud 03 senuoyine buiuueld ainbaJ pue JuaidosASp JWOU0ID

Awouod3 uIepop

$S24pPe 0) Sdd 0Z0Z Y3 WOJy J3A0 paled ase sapljod e1oAes | e Bupdoddng
"UCIIULSP |BIDUIAO.
Y] UM 20ULPIOD. U] pBYSI|qeIsd
aJe sea.te JuswAopdwa J Aidde pinom sy
‘(op ued A3y YoIym) piemuoy 1 ALied 03 Jou
sascoyd Ayediniunw au3 J (sded ssauisng . 9A0qe pajsi| ash JuawAojdwa Auewud 3y Yiim pajelnosse
*6°9) uoneubisap siy} aso| Aew ease JOU 22140 pue [1233] buipn|au) ‘|eRJaWwwWod pue [euoiniisul
WBWAodWwS se pajeubisap AUaLIND salS a.e seale JudWACIdWS WOl Papn[aXa e Jeuy sesn “Pv buluueld
a3 Jo (T°1)T uondasqns AQ paquIsap pue| JO seaJe Sapn|du)
'sasn JuswAo|dwa os|e eaJe JuaWAc|dwa uy *saiPe) Ale|Idue pue ‘2o1yo pue
Aewld ay) yum paje|dosse ssajun le3aa pajeposse ‘quawanowl spoob ‘Buisnoyasem ‘bulinioejnueul
SNOILVYIAAISNOD dONVYHD
/SNOLLYDT1dIWI A3 R Q3s0d0o¥d




"Sal)|De} pue spug|
jeu3snpul 03 Ajlwixold up Sasn pue| 2A1)ISUSS
[elaua30d Aue 104 uoljRIRpISUO) juepodw]

pajebiiw pue paziwiulw a.e sagy/2e/ Jofew 1pylo 1o bulnjoejnuew
‘leusnpur 03 sedw) |epnuajod pue ‘pajebpiw pue paziwjuiw

ale 9511 puey aAisuas pasodoid ayy o) spaye asienpe [eruazod

JI peniwad Ajuo S| sasn puey aAsuas uade(pe pasodosd

J0 Jusuidojanap pue Buiuueld sy3 jey) bulinsus Ag juswyoeosdus
0] 9|qessulnNA ale Jeyl sagyoey solew J9ie 10 Buunipemnuew
‘leLiysnpul pauueyd Jo Bunsixe jo Aljigein wisl-buo| auyy 103304d
lleys senuoyine buuueld ‘1-5°¢ Adljod yyim sdueplodde ui 3|qissod
10U S| 3JUBPIOAR 2Jaym,, Sajels jeyy 7°5°c w abenbue) Aoijod pappy

Ayqnedwo)
asn pueq

sale pue ainpnaseyur

*Adjjod mau ayj ul suiayied juswdojaasp
pue 3sn pue| uo SnNJ04 e Jo $537

S aqews buibueys e jo spedu dY) 0} 3UI|ISad
AJIUNWLWOD p|ing pue suojssiw seb asnoyuaalb ad3npal
diay eyl sayoroidde (euonippe Aue uonelapIsuod olu) ey (8
pue ‘Ayjenb
Jie aA0dw) pue JuaWUoNIAUR 3Y) 330.d ‘wonepodsues} aARoe
pue uswdoanap 1oedwi moy ‘aunpnasesiu usalb ayowold (p
‘fousniys pue uonealasuod Abssua poddns (o
‘sanoey 8ansss Jijgnd pue ‘swaisAs Juswabeuew
Jajemulrols buipnpul ‘aunpngsesur Jo JuswdoRAsp 243
pue 10) Bujuue|d uj suonesapisuod abueyd sjewnd ajelodiodul (q
SapIuMUUILLIO? 33131dwod
pue ‘anpioddns-ysuesy ‘peduwlod Jo Juawaadiyde ay) poddns (e

;1243 saydeosdde ybnoay)
arewy? buibueys e jo spedul 3y) 104 aledasd pue suojssIWD
seb asnoyuaalb 2anpaJ 03 ueld |jleys senuoyne buluue|d,,

112y} peaJ 0 0Z0Z Sdd 943 WI0J) pausyos useg sey 1°6'Z Adljod

abuey) apews) pue Ayend uy ‘voheniasuo) Abiaud

"(seale JUBWIINAS S| JO Aue apisul
*271) $3SN JO XIW J23ealb e HuibeINoduUD S|

., 'sea.e JuawAordus
JO 3PISINO “3jqe|ieAR S| 9IIAIDS JSueq Juanbady aIsym seale asn

SNOLLVYIdISNOD
/SNOLLVDT1dWI A

NOILJI¥OS3A

IONVHO
a3sodoyd




*sayl|1oe) Jo sadAy asayy Joj aoe|d
e se a4mny ayy w Buissidin Jo diysumo

, obel0)s

Alayieq pue ‘abelols sie passasdwod ‘abelols sipny ‘abe.ols
uaboupAy ‘abeiols oipAy padwnd ‘spaymAy ‘s|dwexs oy Buipnpul
‘uoipnpoad ABlaus pue puewsp Abloua usamiaq ssouelequl
32NPaJ 03 AW Ja1e| B Je 3asn .04 Jwiz suo je panpold Absous
saumded jeyy Aoy Jo WaNSAS e sueaw wajsAs abeso)s Abisug

‘dojaaap 03 seniunyoddo
apinoad pinoys ssnuoyne buuueld sbuiy Jo 3si) syl 03 (W)

33 Ul 1S2J91u] 2WO0S 24 ABW aIaYy] | pauyap Amau B) swalsAs abelols ABsaua apnpul 0] pajepdn Adljod Ajddns ABiau3
,,'B/BIS PAYSIAeM B U0 JUSWCORASP WO} JOIBMULIOIS JO
speduwll 3ARRINWAND 13PISU0I Jey] Juswabeuew J8)eMUII0]S
Jo} sue|d jedipiunw aAisuayaldwod Aue yym ubije (6
:l1eys waweabeuew Jajemuwliols Joj bujuueld,,
‘23ewi buibueyd e jo spedun :soyes (B g9 ¢ Adljod maN
0} 90UIR44 BUIAOWDI pRUIPOW UBRq Sey
Ad1jod "2|eIS paystalem e uo Juswidopasp *SpEO| JUBUILEIU0D pue SSWNJOA JOJEMULIOIS Ul Sasealdul
WOJ 123eMULI0]S JO S1oedun sAReinwIND | SONpal J0 Juaaasd ‘B|gissod asaym ‘10 ‘Sziuiuiw (leys juawsbeuew juswabeuep
3] s4apIsuoa jeys buiuueld saiinbal Adljod J21eMWLI0]S 10y Bujuue)d Jey) a3e1S 0] pasiaad sl (q'8'9°¢ Adljod i3jeMulions

*sBul||amp [eUCIIPPE JO UOIIRISPISUOD
mo|e Aew Adjjod auy u) aueyd Joulp

. 'SOANIBS BOEMSS [eUMULLIOD
ajeAid 10 Sa01IBs 8bemas fedijunt Yum Uuoieuiquiod
Ul SRIUNIBS JJEM BYS-LO [enpipul AQ padiaas aq
[IiM JuaWdo[RARP MaU 3Jaym Seale JUSWBRTRS [ednd uiyim (2

1S90UEISWINIAD
Buimo)|0) BU3 Ul papiid 2q AJUO [[BYS SDIAISS [BIUEd,, §'9°C

:521€35 YoIym Adjod mau e pappe aAey pue papiuuad aq
[BYS S321A95 [ered usym 0} SB 3JURISWINIID SUIBIUIRW Sdd MSN

6u1iAI9s |eljued

., sainpadsoid
pue spJepuels ‘saulapinb [epuiacid Yyum aduepiodde ul

SNOLLVYIAISNOD
/SNOLLVOITdWI A3

NOLLIIYJS3a

IONVHO
a31s0doud




ot

WJOMIBU Pogy-1ibe 3y} Jo Ayoeded aailonpo.d
pue Ajadsoad 2iwouoda wi)-buo| ayj 133504 pue oddns pue aseq
pue| [ednynoube snonuiuod Ajjediydelboab e soueyus pue ulejuiRwW

"SDQIUNLILIOD 03 ‘22uepinb (epuirold uo paseq ‘yieoldde wapsAs jesnynoube | yoeosddy walisAs
wiaypou ut abueyd juedijiubis e JoN ue asn 0} palinbal aJe sanuoyine Bujuueld, — 1°1°¢'H Adljod |eunyinouby
aunynoLby

“123em Jo Ayijuenb pue Ajljenb ay)

JO UOIIRI0)S3 10 JuawaAosdwi ‘uondajoad ay) pue ‘JuswdoljsAsp

vedwi mo| Buipnpul ‘Juawabeuewl J15]EMLLIOIS PUR SEINSS 278M

Juatusbeurtl Jo1eMULIO)S | pue abemas 10y Buuueld waou) 0) Suruueid paysiaiem yerapun

pue $321AJ9S Jalem pue abemas Joj | 0} pabeinoous saniediunw JYlQ Buue/d paysiorem xepspun

ueld djay 03 pasn 2q 03 buluued paysialep | ol saurediiunw bumosb-jses pue abies bulinbas £z p Adljod maN

‘paystaiem ayy Jo AQubaiul [eaibojoipAy

pue |eJ160j023 3y} 104 Auessadau ale ydiym ‘suoiipuny 21b6ojoipAy

pue ‘sease pue sainiea) abejuay |einjeu ‘(seale aujjaioys

Buipnpur} sainjeay Jajem 20BLNS ‘Seale pue saunjea) Jajem

punoJb Jo BURSISUOD WSISAS B SURW SWIISAS 224n0sa. J12)eMm

*uoIPuUNy

Ulejuiew pue paynRuapl aq 0} pasu ey - ' SWIISAS Bujuueid
SeaJe SUIRJ0YS SaPN[oUl — WD) pauljap MaN F2UN0S3Y JAJEA .. WID) MBU B 3ph|oul 03 paipow 1°2 ¢ Adljod paysialem
127eM

‘pajepdn s) ueld
[0 243 uaym pajepdn aq 03 suoniuyag

uediubIS e
spedw aaneboy e
lejqey ysiy e

130 suoniuyep payipow ApYyblIS

suoniuyaa

‘sapijod abejliay |eanjeu

bunsixa ayy 03 sabueys Juedubis oN ‘Sdd 0207 WoJj pJemio) pared sajod abejuay |einjeu ||y sailjod
abeyisH fenmeN

SNOLLVY3IAISNOD 3ONVHD
/SNOILVDOT1dIWI A3 SHEIDER D a3sodoud




11

‘Abojouiwial ul abueyd Jouljy

+ jeamynoube,, yum ,Builey, piom sy aoeidal o) pajepdn uasq
sey wonesado Buiuie) e 03 snidins asuspisad 40 UOINUYSP Sdd 0202

uoniuyag
uonesddp
jein3indiiby ue 03
snjdang a2uUapisaY

*(3)qen)dde auaym) ueld jePwo ul pajepdn
aq 03 a.e sapijod uoneasd 10| (eINYnoLby

‘uopesado
jeamynabe ue o3 snidins aduapisal e Butuejuod 10| B 104 AJuo ‘Ing
10] BupsIXe uUe WoJ) 10| |RUCIIPPE SUO JO uoneasd ayl Jiulad Yoiym

's312110d Sdd 0Z0Z ARSI I0W BY] SUIRIURW Sdd MU 3L

‘uoneJado |ermynoube ue o3 snidins 32USP|ISaI B 10) UOJIePI|OSU0D
wuey Jad 10| |RIUSPISI MBU BUO puR Sasn pajejRs-asnynolibe
‘sasn |ednynaube o) payqiuiad ag Ajuo Aew pue pabeinodsip

S| seaue jenynolbe awisd Ul uoieald 10| JeY) sa3e3s 1°¢ S Adljod

syuaunisnipy 101
pue uoijeas) 307

LSO T e ey Adjod yum aduepaodoe
Ul paJaAls 2q AJuo Aew sjUN |B[IUSPISa. {BUCIIIPPE YUMm S107

‘uoipnpoid [ednynaube Jo INo usxe} pue| sZiwHuiw ()

pue 119)sn|2

Buipiing wuey o bujjjemp jedpuud ayy o) Ayunxold o502
U1 10 ‘payoene ‘uiypm pajedo| aJe pue 3jess pajwl) jo aie (9
susaduod Ajajes pue yyeay dnqnd Aue ssasppe (p
'SaoiNIBS Ja3em pue abemas aieudoidde aaey (O

‘suonesado jesmnynoube
Buipunolns ‘J2puly Jou pjnom pue ‘yum ajquedwod ate (q
‘peinuiioy voneredas asue)sip wnwiuiw ayy yym Aldwod (e

:SHUN |eluapISas jeuciippe Aue pue ‘Buljlamp |edpuud

3U3 0} paydene 10 ulypm pajedo| S| SHUN [enuspissd jeuciippe asay)
JO 9U0 15e3) 18 ‘pasodold aJe s)UN |RIIUDPIS. |RUOLIPPE OM] 913UM
“Jeys papiaoad ‘aauepinb jeipuiacisd yym aouepaodde ul paniwdad

3Q {|leys SsjuN |elUapPISaL [eUORIpPE oMy 0 dn ‘ease jesnynoube (snyv)

auwisd e U o] e uo paniwiad S| Bulemp [BIIUSPISSL B DIOUM,, | SHUN [ERUSPISDY

‘(3)qendde auaym) uoneubissp jeanynouby |euonippy
Y1 Ul uoIsnjpul 10§ LOIIRIIPISUOD G'Z' €'y ANjod MON - S3s poRiwiiad
SNOLLVYIAAISNOD 3IONVHD

/SNOLLYDITdIWI AIM sl B2 o a3s0do¥d




Z1

‘padinbad s SIILNWIWOD
shouabipur ypm juswabebua Ape]

*sapijod asay} YUM JUDISISUOD
apeuw ag 0} paau [Im sapiod ueld [eIy0

" PaAIBSU0D 3q |[BYS ‘sadeaspuel abejuat jeinjind 10 sa2inosal
abeyuay yng uejuod Aew yoiym ‘Auadoid abejuiay pajosiosd

133e35 03 paijipow 1°9'f Adljod

Abojoatouy pue abeLsH 1einnd

*abueLd sIy] 1os|yad 03 JUIISISUOD
9q 03 paau ||Im saijod ueld [EIRIYO

,PRZIWIXew s| sease bujuiewal Ui uojpelligeys. [enynoube (q
pue ‘ajqiseajun Aljiqedes [eanynoube uoeIxe
-21d Jo uone.lolsal saxew uonpenxa pauueid jo yidap sy (e
:JI padinbad Jou Si YO PUOD
/esmynoube ue 0} uoneyl|iqeyal 239|dwod (g 1 p"s' Adljod sudsaq,,

:BuIMo||0) 243 Sa3els mou pue seale dotd Ajjeldads
0] pajejaJ abenbue| aAowl 0} payIpow uaaq sey 'y S & Adljod

HORIpUOD [einynsbe ue 0} Yoeq pajeljiqeyss aq m alis ayl, (9
pabueyoun
JPue ‘z:6 ¢ Adjod yym aduepiodde
Ul ‘passasppe aJe sease jesnynobe awid a3 o3 spedw), (e
Adijod maN

:1ey3 papiaoad asn wiaul ue se papjuwsed
S| $82.n0sa. aebaibbe |esauiul JO uonIRIIXD pues feunynoLbe
auiud uo ‘sease feunynaube awid Ul S91eIs YoIym 1575 Adljod

sealy
|eanjjnduiby awid
u) uonpesIxy

5204n0say 33eba.bby [esBuiw

‘9|qedidde
2JoUMm ‘SaSN [RRUIPISAI-UOU paw]|
uo aocuepinb apiaold 03 spasu ueld BP0

. 3ouepinb |epuinosd

uo paseq ‘sisAjeue JualeAiNba o JuswssSasse peduw fednynoibe
ue ybno.yy paujwialep se pajebijiw pue paziwiuiw ‘a|qissod

J0U S SDUEPIOAR 319UM 10 ‘papIoAe 9 O e WasAs jeinynoiibe
9y} uo sasn |eanynaube-uou Buipuedxa 10 mau Aue wody spedw,

1SMO|[0} SB peaJ 0] pauIpow uaaq Sey Z'§ €'y Ajod

sealy |ednyndouby
awlld ul Sasf
jesn3jnouby-uoN

b

SNOILYY3IAISNOD
/SNOILVIOITdWI A3

NOILAT¥DS3a

AONVHO
a3isodoud




£1

LoneuIpIoo?) pue UoReIaIdiaaur pue uogepuauwsidur

'sadeaspuel abejal [einynd pue sa24nosal abeualy

ying ‘saunosau jexbojoseyase buibeuew pue Hundsjold ‘BuiAJuspi
UM PaJapISu0D aJe SIS2IaJUl JISY) 4NSUS pue SaIUNLILWOoD
snouabipu] yim Apeas abebuas |jeys senuoyine buiuueld,,

191015 0] PasiAaJ Uaq Sey §'9'{ Adijod

'sadedspue| abejuay |RANJIND pue 532.N0Sa.
abejuay ng Juedyiubls buiatasuod 10} saibajens aandeold (q

‘uaws|dwi pue dojpAsp
03 pebeinodua aJe sauoyne buuue|d saiess (q +°9'p Adlj0d

« S9US

abejllaH plom 0JSINN pue fuone|siba) abejsay |elspay Japun
papaold Apadold isaipadoldd 26eLRH [eIDUIAOLG JO UOIIRAISSUOD
33 10} SDUIBPING puR SpIepuUelS 33 JOPUn 1S243]Ul JO aNn|eA
abeytay |eunynd buiaey Apadoid e se Apoq ongnd paquidsald e

Jo Ansiujw jeuincad e Aq paynuapl Auadold (py sbejusH oueuo
341 JO AL JO ][ Hed J2pun JUBUSACY J0 JUSWISED UONBAISSUOD
abejuay e 03 palgns Auadoad oy sbejusy ouejuQ ayl

JO A Med Jopun 1ouIsIp uoIjeAISSUOD abejiiay e se pajeubisep ease
ue ut papnpul Apadoad py abejusy oLeuQ 3yl JO TA 40 Al Med
Japun pajeubisap Auadoud suesw Apadosd sbejuay papaiold

Apadosd abeyuaty
papoazosd e jo uoruysp Y3 0} SUOREDYIPOW U9 0S|e aAey aJayl

SNOILLVY3AISNOD
/SNOLLVOITdIWI A3X

NOLidI¥OS3d

IONVHO
a3as0doyd




14!

‘(spJeoq

jooyds Apejnopsed) sapuabe Joyjo pue
J11gnd 343 yum 1e10qge)|0d pue abebua jsnw
diysumo] ay) ‘syuswndop dibajens Jayjo

., 'sdnoub Buiaiasap-Aynba Buipnpur ‘suaziid

|220] JO JUSWIDAJOAUI PaLLIOJU] BY} 2INSUD 0} UoljewLIojul Alessadau
2y apinodd o3 pue quawaiels Buuueld [eRUIAOL SUY3 JuswBIdwl
0] SHO? [e20] Ul AJea ssapjoyaxels pue dignd a3 sbebua

0} pabeinodus ale sanuoyine buluueld, :s9383s €779 Adljod MaN

#"SI4BL Ajeany o jeuibuoqy

JO 9S12J9X8 9y} U SU0ISPIdp JO spedw jenuslod Jo uonRedIUNU3P)
3y} Joddns pue Bupjew-uoispap asn pue| ul sjsa4eiul snousbipur
1O uojesapisuod yoddns ‘Bupeys-abpaimous| ajepjoe) 0] sispew
Buluueld sn pue| UO SJLUIPIO0D PUB SPUNLIWOD SNoUSBIPU]
ynm juswiabebua Ajes axepapun |leys ssiuoyine bujuueld,,

10 ueid |eido ayy bunepdn jo awn ay3 Iy 1S331e1S MoU 7'Z°9 Adjod pauipow uoneuip.loo)
« Wausiels
Buiuue|d [21DUINOId YT YUM JUSISISUOD S| J2Y] UOISIDSP B el
IS Isnw 31 ‘AjBuiplodde pajepdn usaq aaey sjuswnlisu) butuueld
a|qedydde Jayjo 210429 10 Juswlels buiuueld |BPUIACLd BU3
U3IMm JU2ISISUoD aq 03 pajepdn uaaq sey ue|d |eRiyo eyl alojeq
Japew Buiuueid e uo apap snw Aysoyine buluuerd e assym,,
1$2e318 /'1°9 Adnjod MaN
L uawdojansp pue yimodb ajepowwodde
0} spJepuels juswdoPasp Jayio pue syblay ‘senisuap
wnwiLiw ‘sasn papiwaad bulysigeiss Aq Juswalels buiuue|d
[e12UIAOd 3Y3 pue sueld [eIRIYO JiBY} YyIm 3)ep-03-dn smel-Aq Juiad
juswdopasp pue bujuoz Jizy)y daay ||eys sanoyine butuueld,,
"$20¢ ‘0T 4990100 JO S Sdd MBN 33 Yum
UDISISUO0D aq Jsnw uoisap buluue|d Auy S2IeIS 9719 Adljod mMaN
*SIUUNLIWOD Snoudbipul ‘sanuoud jJuswuianob
Yum syuawabebua Apes axepapun 9oue|eq 0] SUCHEIDPISUOD J3YJ0 JUNCIIR OJUl 3} LeD ANSIUlly
0} paJinbas mou ase sanuoyine bBuluueld 3y} ‘Sdd 243 Bunuawajdwi ul Jeyy s33e1s $°'1'9 Adl|0d PAUIPOI uonejudwWdwy
SNOILLVY3IAISNOD FONVHD
/SNOLLVOITdIWI A3 R a3S0doyd




ST

"SULID) PaLYIPOW puUR paulSp AMaU JO JaguInU B Sey Sdd Mau ayj

suonued

Liaigexdde
alaym ‘sease Juawalpas papuedxs 1o mau ut adeid Bupjel
JuswdopRAsp pue Lmolb Joy syabiey Ajsusp wnwiuiw Ajpuapl (0

is3064e) Aysuap wnwuw
ajqeoydde Aue ysijqelsa pue ‘sease (gmoub Jiba3ess Buipnpul
‘pasnaoy aq |m Juswdojeasp pue ymmolb aseym sease AJauspl (q

Jleys
soniedpIUNW JoR-JoMO] YIIM uoniensuod ul Ayjedunw Jaij-saddn
ayl ‘Ayjedpiunw Jan-1addn ue Aq papnpuod si Sujuue|d aRYmMm,,

‘ueld ymmolds a3
woyy abenbue| Jayad 03 payipow usag asey (2 pue (g 6°2'9 Adijod

,,'Sjuapnis 03 pajabue) Buisnoy sndwes-}o JO UOKLeIDPISUOD SBPN|IUl
1ey) ABajelys buisnoy Juapnis e Jo JuawdojsAdp By uo suonRnlasul
Alepuodasisod pajsisse-Apignd yym 3)e1oqe|jod pjnoys ssnuoyine

Buiuuerd ‘g'z'9 Adljod 03 Jayundg ,:s3e1S 9°2°9 Adljod MaN

.'Spaau

34NN} pue JUaLIND J33W 0} suonnlisul Alepuodas-jsod psuue|d
pue bugsixa Jeau suondo busnoy jo sbueu |in) ay) SIapPISUD

1eyy Buisnoy Juapnys 1oy buiuue|d pajelbajul pue Ales a3e)l|ioe)

0] ‘1s1xa Aay) alaym ‘suopninsul Auepuodas-jsod pailsisse-Adlgnd
Yum 31e40qe||0d ([eyS Sapuoyine Bujuue|d,, :Sa3e1s §°2 9 Adljod MaN

L, Spasu aininy

PUB JUS.IND 193W 0] SaN||IDe) 31eD p|IYd pPajeId0sse pue s|ooyds
104 Buuued pajelbajul pue Ales aeyl|oe) 0} 91RI0gE||0D feys
SpJeoq (00yds pue sapuoyine buiuueld,, :s93e31s 79 Adljod maN

SNOILVYIAISNOD
/SNOLLVOITdWI A3

NOIL4THOS3a

 IONVHD
a3sodoud




91

SIS AEM pue [SuigisAs

304n0sa. Ja3em buiuueld paisiaiem fainynoLibe

ueqin ‘uonesbajul 331nas Jsuer) ‘seale Yamolsb abajens (abejLsy
jeinyna 03 pajejal) uedyiubls luogelssdo jeinyinaube ue o3

snydins aouapisat ‘Apadosd abeyiay peajoid Sasn PSP d3Is
-U0 ‘WajsAs abejuay jeinjeu ‘siojesauab duy sofew ‘ease uones
Jsuedy solew Juswidoianap pedwy moy saiediuni buimoib
-Jsey pue sb.1e| ‘sues] 1opio sybiy ‘usuel) Juanbaly [waisAs
abeio)s Abiaus ‘eate JusiwAoiduss ‘ease (molb pajeubisap
‘SjelUIL [eIRLD [SOIUNUILIOD 3191dWwiod [wio) Jing 3oedwod
NIOMPBU POOJ-LIBE “WBISAS feinyniLibe Juauissasse Joediuy
jednynaribe ‘buisnoy spesu jeuonippe apn|dul Sdd Yedq $20z (4dy
9U) WOJ) SUORIULSP PaSIADL SB |[oM SB ‘SUOHIUISP MU pue pauipop

"ueld UIMOIO 3y3 Ui paulRIuod Ajsnolaald sem
ey abenbue) 21e10dI0dUl 0} PISIASI USq DARY SULISY AU} JO SWOS

SNOILVY3IAISNOD
/SNOLLVDITdWI A3

NOILd4I¥OS3a

I9NVHO
a3isododd




£ENED,

Powassan

and District Union

Public Library

October 3, 2024

Mayor Tom Piper
Township of Nipissing
45 Beatty Street
Nipissing, ON POH 1WO0

Dear Mayor Piper and Council members,

Thank you, on behalf of the Powassan & District Union Public Library Board and myself, for
sending us your final payment for library fees.

| appreciate your patience with this year’s chaotic budgeting process. Hopefully, 2025 will
be more favourable for the library to obtain the necessary budget increase, sufficient to
bring us back to a sustainable level and allow us to pay wages to our employees, which are
competitive with other local libraries.

Fortunately, our employees have continued to provide an outstanding service to this
community despite all of this year’s uncertainties and shortcomings.

Thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

o G

Marie Rosset, CEQ
Powassan & District Union Public Library

324 Clark Street, Powassan, ON POH 120 # Tel: 705-724-3618 # Fax: 705-724-5525 # www.powassanlibrary.ca



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores
Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, September 17, 2024

Resolution

Provincial decision regarding alcohol sales in convenience stores and locations
that sell fuel to drivers, and the development of a comprehensive provincial alcohol
strategy

Resolution No. 2024-332
Moved hy: Councillor Whalen
Seconded by: Councillor Wilson

Whereas excessive consumption of alcohol has a negative impact on many communities
because of detrimental health effects, road safety, and other harms; and

Whereas the number of cases of individuals driving under the influence are increasing
in Ontario, and the Timiskaming District has recently seen its highest rate ever for
impaired driving infractions with 10 in April of 2024; and

Whereas jurisdictions with broader access to alcohol have higher rates of driving under
the influence and crashes associated with alcohol; and

Whereas alcohol causes at least seven types of cancer and is a risk factor for, disease,
disability and premature death, and is a direct cause of 4,300 deaths and 195,000
emergency department visits per year in Ontario; and

Whereas alcohol related emergency department visits increased 18 percent after the
introduction of alcohol sales in grocery stores in Ontario; and

Whereas 35 percent of youth in grades 10 and 11 in the Timiskaming District have
indicated that they consumed alcohol at 13 years or younger; and

Whereas 49 percent of youth in grades 10 and 11 in the Timiskaming District have been
drunk at least once in their life; and

Whereas alcohol related harms cost the Ontario economy 7 billion dollars a year; and

Whereas alcohol is a factor in many domestic, sexual and physical assaults in Ontario;
and

Page 1 of 2



Whereas most tax revenue generated by the sale of alcohol goes to the province yet the
costs and harms that are alcohol related are borne by the municipalities in the form of
policing and social services and public health costs.

Therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores requests the
Government of Ontario reverse their decision to allow alcohol to be sold in more locations
and implement the following recommendations:

1. Permit municipalities to opt out of retail alcohol expansion;

2. Grant municipalities the powers to use zoning to determine where new alcohol
retail locations are acceptable;

3. Not permit alcohol sales within 150 m of schools, daycares, or substance use

facilities;

Prohibit the sale of Alcohol at gas stations;

Require health warning labels on all alcohol containers;

6. Dedicate a portion of provincial alcohol revenue to addressing alcohol related
harms; and

7. Develop and implement a comprehensive provincial alcohol strategy, in
partnership with municipalities, that prioritizes health and safety and considers
the costs associated with alcohol consumption.

el o

Further that a copy of this resolution be provided to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier
of Ontario; the Honourable Sylvia Jones, Deputy Premier and Minister of Health; the
Honourable Doug Downey, Attorney General; the Honourable Prabmeet Sarkaria,
Minister of Transportation; John Vanthof, MPP Timiskaming Cochrane; AMO; FONOM;
ROMA; Temiskaming Municipal Association (TMA), Timiskaming Health Unit (Planet
Youth Timiskaming); Temiskaming Shores OPP Detachment Board; and all Ontario
Municipalities.

Carried

Certified True Copy
City of Temiskaming Shores

ey

Logan Belanger
Municipal Clerk

Page 2 of 2



MINUTES

Nipissing Township Museum Board of Management
October 2, 2024

A regular meeting of the Nipissing Township Museum Board of Management was held on Wednesday,
October 2, 2024 starting at 6:30 p.m.
The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, 2381 Hwy 654.

Present: Councillor Steve Kirkey, Councillor Dave Yemm, Gladys Bateman, Mary Heasman, Debbie
Rennette and Rob Serson

Staff: Gillian Bernas, Museum Manager; Kim Turnbull, Interim Deputy Clerk, Office Assistant-Intern
and, Secretary to the Museum Board and Kris Croskery- Hodgins, Municipal Administrator, Clerk-
Treasurer.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-18

Moved by: Dave Yemm Seconded by: Mary Heasman

THAT we approve the Minutes of the Nipissing Township Museum Board Meeting held September 4%,
2024 as presented. Carried.

Staff Updates:
+ Financial and Visitor Statistics to Date:

Fall Community Celebration: $1172.30
$825.00 from the Pie in the Face Fundraiser
$104.00 donations
$245.30 - sales from the Gift Shop

Total Revenue for the Season - $5409.53

Visitors for the Season: 538

This season there was a decrease in the visits to the candy store compared to previous years.

« Building & Maintenance - Porch, railings and stages need to be sanded and re-painted next
season.

o Church Sign post to be replaced.

o Discussion for parking lot maintenance before next season — square up the parking lot,
back blade the grass out and add some gravel to level it, as there are areas with
puddles.

o Confirm there is a delineation line on the stairs leading to the office building for visual
assistance.

o Weeding of the walkway.

« Event Planning: Thank you to all of the volunteers that participated in the Pie in the Face
fundraiser at the Fall Community Celebration.
o Take Aways from the Fall Community Celebration:
* Silent auction showed to have better results than a live auction.
= 4 craft vendors participated at the event, other events occurring on the same day
in and around the area.
= The event was spread out, next year look at partnering with the Recreation



e
ot

Committee and having a booth at Heritage Park.

2025 Proposed Events:

o Heritage Day Sunday - August 17" — theme to be determined

« Continue with the annual event
» Invite crafters and vendors to this event, rather than a fall event.
= Themes to be discussed at the November meeting.
Murder Mystery event — September 27t
= Based on historical information in the Township.
= Provide an educational and fun evening with dinner.
= Event could be hosted at the Museum.
Remembrance Day Event - November 1%t or 2™
= Hosted at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre.
« Bring in an exhibit and speakers.
* A dinner based on war time recipes, 2 price points (1 — just to come and
enjoy the meal, 1 at a lesser cost if you helped to prepare the meal)
= Suggested to reach out to the Powassan and Restoule Legions for
resources and speakers.
= Contact MP Anthony Rota’s office for contacts for the event.
Harvest Supper — a ticketed event
» To take place outside at the Museum in the Fall.
« A band for the event and a tent to hold the dinner.
= A rain date would need to be scheduled or host it at the Community Centre
in case of inclement weather.
High Tea in the Gazebo - July 13t
= A theme for the tea, with food centred around the theme. An event to
replace Pie Fest.
= Discussion to have maple syrup as the theme and have the local producers
attend and speak about the history of production in Nipissing. Pancakes
were suggested to have at the event.
= An exhibit to support the theme at the event.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-19

Moved by: Dave Yemm Seconded by: Rob Serson
THAT the Nipissing Township Museum 2025 Events will be:

High Tea held Sunday July 13t, 2025, Heritage Day held Sunday August 17, 2025 and
Remembrance Day Event held November 1%t or 2" 2025. Carried.

Artifact Status Report — Cataloguing has resumed and items are being entered into the Past
Perfect software. The cataloguing on the items that were accepted earlier this summer has
begun and expected to be completed this month.

Exhibit and Strategic Planning — Discussion about Merchandise options for 2025.

O 0 0 0

Candy sales have declined, sold out of many gift type items.

Only 3 books left by Andrew Hines.

Looking to re-create the games and posters done this season for sale.
Request to bring back merchandise options at the next meeting.



o Strategic Planning

« Discussion about what the Museum Board would like to see for the Museum
moving forward for each of the buildings.

= Discussion about increasing the square footage of the Office/candy store to allow
for a programming space to host small events.

* Hardware Store & Harland’s Hut — lack of insulation impacts the artifacts,
investigate elevating the artifacts off the floor and onto platforms.

= Further discussion at the November meeting on the Draft Strategic Plan with the
2025 budget discussion.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-20

Moved by: Debbie Rennette Seconded by: Dave Yemm

THAT the Nipissing Township Museum Board change the date of the November 6%, 2024 regularly
scheduled meeting to November 13, 2024, cancelling the November 6™ meeting. Carried.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-21

Moved by: Rob Serson Seconded by: Dave Yemm

THAT the Nipissing Township Museum Board amend the start time of the meetings from 6:30 p.m. to
6:00 p.m. Carried.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-22

Moved by: Dave Yemm Seconded by: Mary Heasman

THAT the Nipissing Township Museum Board amend the annual meeting schedule to March to
November yearly to allow for event and program planning. Carried.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-23

Moved by: Gladys Bateman Seconded by: Mary Heasman

That the Board meeting is hereby adjourned at 7:40 p.m. Next meeting will be held Wednesday,
November 13t%, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. Carried.

Chairperson;

Secretary:
Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, 5.0, 2001, c, 25,
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by the Board at the next scheduled Board Meeting.



Recreation Committee Minutes
October 7, 2024

MINUTES

Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee
October 7, 2024

A meeting of the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee was held on Monday,
October 7, 2024 starting at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, and
livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Chair Kathy Shaw, Councillor Shelly Foote, Councillor James Scott, Andrew
Barry, Calista Bateman, Lisa Chalapenko-Carmody, and Julie Mahoney

Staff: Will Bateman, Fire Chief, CEMC, Municipal By-law Officer, Kim Turnbull, Interim
Deputy Clerk, Interim Secretary and Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator,
Clerk-Treasurer.

Regrets: Margaret Hughes, Leanne MacKenzie, and Terri-Lynn Paynter

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: None.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-30

Moved by: James Scott Seconded by: Andrew Barry
THAT the Minutes of the September 16, 2024 Recreation Committee Meeting are
approved as circulated. Carried.

Discussion:
a) Bottle Drive: collection was postponed until after the Thanksgiving weekend, to
capture residents that are up closing their cottages.

b) Movie in the Park — Wrap-up
Approximately 70 people in attendance
- Movie was well received.
- Popcorn was a hit, thank you to Tom Morrow from Powassan Home Hardware
for attending the event and donating the proceeds of the popcorn donations
to the Recreation Committee. The donation totaled $120.00.

¢) Teen Dance — Qctober 25% Planning

- Set up for the dance, an hour prior to the dance.

- The fire department will loan us some Halloween decorations to decorate the
hall.

- 3 committee members to supervise the dance and judge the costume
contest.

- D] has been confirmed for the event.

- Canteen will be stocked with complimentary water; with chips and candy for
purchase.



Recreation Committee Minutes
October 7, 2024

d) Roast Beef Dinner — November 23, Planning

Ticket sales will determine the amount of food we will need to purchase for
the event.

Tickets are available at the Township Office Monday to Friday 8:30 a.m. -4:30
p.m. and at both stores in the Township.

Ticket prices - $25 for an adult, $15 for a child.

Voodoos are tentative to assist with serving, as they now have a game.
Students are encouraged to volunteer to obtain the community volunteer
hours for high school.

Food prep will be done in advance.

Desserts — reached out to a couple of local community members who provide
mixed trays for options.

2 door prizes will be available at the event, 1 for an adult and 1 for a child.
Volunteer shirts will be available for those that require them for the event.

e} Strategic Planning — 5-10 years

Discussion on a strategic plan for the:

o Playground and Heritage Park

o Qutdoor rink

o Community Centre

o Fitness Centre

o Beaches & Docks
A document will be developed to capture capital projects and forecasts for
the next 5-10 years.

f) Event Planning for the 2025 Budget:

January — Winter cards and/or games hosted as a drop in event at the
Community Centre.

o January to March every second Thursday beginning January 9t until
March 20t from 2:00 p.m. — 4:00 p.m.

20 decks of cards available.

Provide tea, coffee and water

o A Recreation Committee member to attend during the drop-in.

QO

February - Family Skate

o Event to take place Saturday February 16t
o D] for music

o Smore station, hot chocolate

o Fire pits and fireworks

March — Spaghetti Dinner and Trivia Night

o Spaghetti Dinner to take place Saturday March 15t
o Silent auction during the event.



Recreation Committee Minutes
October 7, 2024

o Committee members to provide 2 items for the silent auction.
o Trivia Night to take place March 29t

April — Easter Scavenger Hunt
o Event to take place Saturday April 19t
o All new craft supplies will need to purchased for this year’s event.

May — Baking Event and Youth Soccer Season
o Baking Event to take place May 10t
o Further discussion and planning to take place.
o Youth Soccer Season May 15 — June 26™ 7 weeks of soccer
o Registration to commence on March 1% at the Spaghetti dinner to allow
for sufficient registration time.
o Registration forms will be available online and at the Township office.

June - Teen Dance and Canada Day Celebration
o Dance to take place on June 13th
o Split up the age groups for the dance:
o Ages 10-12 from 6 :00 p.m. 7:30 p.m. and ages 13-16 from 8:00
p.m. —10:00 p.m.
o Canada Day Celebration — Saturday June 28t

July - Music Market
o Event to take place Thursday July 24 in the evening, time to be
determined.
o A live band.
o A craft market for community members to browse while listening to the
music.

August — Drop in Sports Night
o Event to take place Thursday August 215, time to be determined.
o Offer a variety of sports — badminton, volleyball, soccer etc. for families to
try.
o Reach out to a Zumba or yoga instructor to provide a class.

September — Movie in the Park & Fall Community Celebration
o Movie in the Park — September 6th
o Fall Community Celebration — September 13t combined with the trunk
sale

October — Teen Dance
o Halloween themed dance — October 24tk
o Ages 10-12 from 6 :00 p.m. 7:30 p.m. and ages 13-16 from 8:00 p.m. -
10:00 p.m.



Recreation Committee Minutes
October 7, 2024

November — Cooking Class
o Date and details to be determined.

December — Christmas Baking/Crafts and Christmas Run
o Christmas Baking/Crafts — December 6t
o Christmas Run — December 13t

Commanda Community Update:
- Halloween Dance — October 26
- Christmas craft and bazaar — November 26t
- Yoga on Thursday evenings at 6:30 p.m.
- Stay on Your Feet Class, Fridays at 10:00 a.m.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-31

Moved by: James Scott Seconded by: Lisa Chalapenko-Carmody
That the Meeting is hereby adjourned at 8:31 p.m. Next Meeting to be held November
4, 2024 Carried

Chairperson:

Secretary:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, 5.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by the Board at the next scheduled Board Meeting.



A

Townsﬁ [
NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
“Life the way it should be” %{" RESOLUTION

DATE: October 22, 2024

NUMBER: R2024-

Moved by

Seconded by

That the statement of accounts dated:
September 30, October 1, 8, 12, and 16, 2024

Totaling $300,119.06 be approved.

For Against

PIPER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
SCOTT
YEMM

Carried

Mayor: TOM PIPER



P

Township of
= TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
NIPISSING
"L_ife the way it should be” :‘%:ét;?% RESOLUTION
DATE: October 22, 2024

NUMBER: R2024-
Moved by:
Seconded by:

That this part of our meeting will be closed to the public as authorized by
Section 239(2)(a) and (b) of the Municipal Act, 2001, c. 25, for consideration
of the following subject matter:

(a) The security of the property of the municipality or local board;
and

(b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees.

Council to receive information on a security issue and corrective action within the
Township of Nipissing.

Time: p.m.
For Against

PIPER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
SCOTT
YEMM
Carried

Mayor: TOM PIPER



